
From: 
To: 
CC: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"Belanger, Lynn" <Lynn.Belanger@vancouver.ca> 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Council Support \(COV\) - DL" 
"O'Neil, Shea" <shea.oneil@vancouver.ca> 
"Shamess, Albert" <Albert.Shamess@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 5/29/2018 12:26:27 PM 
Subject: Invitation - Vancouver Landfill Open House - Sat, June 2 

Attachments: Memo - Invitation to Vancouver Landfill Open House.pdf 

Greetings Mayor and Council, 

Please see the attached invitation from Jerry Dobrovolny regarding our lSh Landfill Open House coming up 

on Saturday, June 2nd from 10am to 2pm. It is located at 5400 7~d Street in Delta, BC. A short summary of 

the memo is as follows: 

• We are expecting over 1000 visitors to see what happens to their garbage and green waste. 

• Guests can take a guided bus tour of the Landfill which will showcase our world class initiatives on 

waste diversion and environmental protection. 

• Other highlights include a demonstration of our bird control program, displays on sustainability 
and the environment, and activities for children. 

Should you have any questions about the event, please contact Lynn Belanger at 604.606.2730 or 

lynn.belanger@vancouver.ca. 

Best, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 

Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873. 7627 ISadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 
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VANCOUVER 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited. 
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MEMORANDUM 
TO: Mayor and Council 

CC: Sadhu Johnston, City Manager 
Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager 
Kevin Quinlan, Chief of Staff, Mayor's Office 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
Jerry Dobrovolny, P.Eng. 

City Engineer/General Manager 

May 28, 2018 

Naveen Girn, Director of Community Relations, Mayor's Office 
Lynda Graves, Manager, Administration Services, City Manager's Office 
Rena Kendall-Graden, Director, Corporate Communications 
Bill Aujla, General Manager, Real Estate and Facilities Management 
Patrice lmpey, CFO / General Manager, Finance, Risk & Supply Chain 
Management 
Gil Kelley, General Manager, Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability 
Malcolm Bromley, General Manager, Park Board 
Lon Laclaire, Director, Transportation Division 

FROM: Jerry Dobrovolny, General Manager of Engineering Services 

SUBJECT: Invitation to Vancouver Landfill Open House 

The Transfer & Landfill Operations Branch is pleased to invite you to the Vancouver Landfill 
Open House in Delta on Saturday, June 2, 2018. This Open House follows 15 previous events 
(nearly annual) and will attract over 1,000 visitors. It is an excellent opportunity for the City 
to highlight its world-class initiatives at the Landfill, particularly those relating to waste 
diversion and environmental protection. 

On June 2, members of the public are invited to the Landfill between 10:00 am and 2:00 pm. 
Guided tours by coach bus will occur throughout the day. Guests can also visit informative 
displays on sustainability and the environment presented by regional and local governments, 
as well as industry and non-government organizations. Demonstrations on bird control at the 
Landfill with trained hawks and falcons are featured. Activities for children include recycled 
craft creations, face painting, a giant sandbox and more. Recycle bags will be provided to 
allow guests to take home compost from the site's composting facility for yard and garden 
trimmings. 

We look forward to seeing you at the Landfill Open House on June 2 and hope you will pass on 
this invitation to others that may be interested. 

City of Vancouver, Engineering Services 
Mailing Address: 320-507 West Broadway 
Vancouver, British Columbia V5Z 084 Canada 
604-873-7000 
vancouver.ca 



Please contact Lynn Belanger at lynn.belanger@vancouver.ca should you have any questions 
about the event.· 

Jerry W. Dobrovolny, P. Eng., MBA 
General Manager of Engineering Services 
(T) 604.873.7331 
(E) ierry. dobrovolnv@vancouver.ca 
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